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JUDGE CHARLES E. RAINEY, JR.

%Ah

Good morning. My name i1s Charles Rainey

land I am the administrative law judge who's beern

assigned to this case. And this is the case of Joseph

and Lorraine Carr versus North Heidelberg Sewer

Company, docket number C-20055491. I note the

appearances in person cf Joseph and Lorraine Carr, who

|are appearing pro se, or in their cwn behalf. And the

appearance by James P. Melia, Esguire on behalf of

‘North Heidleberg Sewer Company.

Let me just note that by agreement of the

¢ |parties, the Carrs appearing in person and Mr. Melia
and hig witness are appearing by telephone, Mr.

‘Melia, 1'm going to give you an opportunity at this

time to state why the company did not file an Answer

in this gase.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Your Honor, basically the complaint was

filed on --- le* me go back to the original date. Let

me gsee here. It looks like it was time stamped

October 24th of 2005, I didn‘t receive it until I got

la FAXed copy February 3rd of 2006,

This is a complaint --- you Know, it's

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 5H36-89508




Ny

fad

ok
i

i8

19

20

Lo B
'Y

22

23
24

25

basically a dispute over how the tariff is applied.

| What I suggested to the client 1s that we enter into

negetiations with the Carrs, try to resolve it. And

lof course, we did do that. Unfortunately, it was not

-

successful., And that negctiation process ran right up
to today’s hearing.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. All r:ight.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

I can orally, i1f that would be
appropriate, you know, at some point put on the record
an oral answer to the complaint. But we can just
kmaybe a.low the testimony to go forward.

JUDGE RAINEY:

We will proceed.

ATOTRNEY MELIA:

Okay.

cUDGE RAINEY:

Mr. and Mrs. Carr, as the complainants in
this case, you have the purden of proving that you're
lentitled to the relief that you have fequestedx The
procedure that‘w:ll follow will be that you will first
be given an opportunity to presen: testimony in regard
LQ your complaint. Your testimony will be subject to

any guestions that I might have, as well as any

~Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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gquestions that cecunsgel for the conmpany might have.

 The company, in turn, will be given an opportunity to

put on his witness. His witness will, likewise, be

subject to Cross Examination. Do you have any

guestions with regard to either your burden of proof

or the procedure that will follow today?

MR. CARR:
No, we do not.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Let me then swear yocu in at this

time and I’11 start with you, Mr. Carr, if you'll

stand and raise your right hand.

JOSEPH CAKRR, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE RAINEY :

Please pe seated and provice your full

I name and spell your last name.

{A. Joseph P, Carr, C-A-R R.

JUDGE RAINEY:

And your address?

A 179 Dogwnod Drive, Bernville, PA 13506.

JUDGE RATNEY:

Very well. And Mrs. Carr, if you’'ll

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: ~ (814) 536-8%08
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stand and raise your right hand, 111 swear you in.
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 LORBRAINE CARR, HAVING FIRET BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED
|AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE KAINEY:

Please be seated. Provide your fall and
1 spell vour first name.
A Lorraine A. Carr, and 1t's L-0-R-R-A I N E.

JUDGE KAINEY :

And your address?
A 179 Deogwood Drive in Bernville, PA 19506.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Gkay. Very gecod. We’'ll start then with
s {Mr. Carr. Mr. Carr, do vou want te¢ describe for the
record your complaint in this case?

MR. CARR:

Yes. The cumplaint started in the second.

tquarter of ‘(%, which is the Exhibit Number Five and

JUUGE RAINEY:

Okay. Let me just state for the record
| that tnere were certain documents tha- T had received

lvia U.8. Mail frow the Carrs. And before going on the

5l record in this case, we had these documents marked,

Saryent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-B508
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and those are Complainant Exhibits One through Nine.
'And Mr. Carr, I understand you’re now referring to
Complainant Exhibit Number Five; 18 that correct?
{Complainant Exhibit Numbers One through
Nine marked for identlficationa)

MR. CARR:

Correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay.

MR. CARR:

At this point, we got a hold of Joe at
the North Heidelberg Sewer Company, which 1s the

owner. We explained to ham the fact that we didn‘t

lunderstand how <he sewer bill was being billed to us
loff of the water bill on Exhibit Four. Basically he’
l|qustifyaing the sewer bill off ¢f how much water usage

Tiwe're using.

Qur comp.aint to Nerth Heidelberg Sewer
company was basically landscaping, watrering the lawn,
washing cars. I explained to him that that does not
g down the sewer. 8o we were being charged for thatl
in the sewer. I asked them basically what we can do
| about it. We were told at that point that ¥~~.

CUDGE RAINEY:

Why den’t we do this? Because right now

]

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serxvice, Inc.
(814) 526-8908
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what I*'d like to happen, just so that it doesn’t get
confusing for the court reporter, is Mr. Carr, you'll
be able to testify as to what it is thet you know.

and then Ms. Carr, you'll be able to help, if

necegsary, 11 terms of fi:lling in when Mr. Carr is
] wd

finished with his testimony.

MR. CARR:

Hal? the time she was talking to him,
hhalf tne time I was. So it’s kind of ---.

JUDGE RAINEY:

'Ch, I see. Yes. I just don’'t want it to

get too confusing with regard to --- the court

reporter has to take down who 1s saying what at any

particular time. So I wouldn‘t want the court

reporter to attribute to you, thlngs that vyour wife

' says or vice versa. $o we’'ll give her an opportunity

to testify after you've tegstified.

MR. CARR:

Yean. Because 1¢'s hard --- ghe might

have might talked to him. That’s where the confusion

t lwould come in,

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. And now, when you say you spoke to

lJoseph, who is the owner of North Heidelberg Water

 Company ~-- what is Joseph’s Last name, do you know?

Saygent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 5H26-8908
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ATTORNEY MELIA:

Aichholz, A-I-C~-H-H-0O-L-~%Z,
JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. He's the person you have as a

lwitnegs. Okay. All right. nNow, just to clarify for

the record, when you’re referring to Complainant

Exhibits Four and Five, and these are bills. And

Complainant Exhibit Number Four is a water bill and
| Complainant Exhibit Number Five is a sewer kill; is

| that correct?

MR. CARR:

Correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

And you’re stating that the sewer bills
are ralculated based on the water consumption?

MR. CARR:

Water usage, yes. Uh-huh iyes}.

JUDGE RAIKEY:

And you're stating that that should not

VI bhe the case?

MR. CARR:

Well, that is the case, based on the

tariff on how he's charging it. Basizally what we

were complaining about is water usage in the lawn,

landscaping, washing cars, kids playing in the hcse,

Sargent's Court Raporting Service, Inc.
, (814) 5326-B3208
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you know, that’'s basically what the complaint 1is
about.

JUDGE RAINEY:

8o you’re saying that the sewer bill

1should not encompass your car washing or watering your

lawr or things of that particular nature?

MR. CARR:

Correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. You can go right ahead with your
testimony. |

MR, CARR:

Ckay. On that second guarter, Joe and

one of his secretaries decided to give us & $72 credit

lon our next guarterly bill to make up for that.

JUDGE RAINEY:

All right. So what bill with this had
been if we’re looking at the exhibits?

MR. CARR:

This is on Exhibit Five.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. 8o with regard to Exhibit Five,

;ithat sewer bill, you were given a $£72 credit?

MR, CARR:

well, on the third guarter, on Exhibit

Saryent’'s Couurt Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8SC8
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Seven.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. On Exhibit Seven then --~, Okay.
'S0 that bill then would have been --- does that bill
}reflect the $72 cfedit that was given tc you ---

MR. CARR:

Correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

--- based on the previous bill? Okay.
Ail right. You can go ri:ght ahead with YOur

tegtimony.

MR. CARR:

And in the meanwhile there, 1:t's written
'on the Exhibit Five, that the secretary had written
down there because we expressed the problems with the
next guarter of being charged thSVSame way. And she
replied, wh;ch‘is right on Exhibit Five, thét juét
lcall us next quarter and we’ll do something about 1t
then.

JUDGE RAINEY :

ch, okay. Now, was an explanation given

|to you as to why you were afforded the $72 credit?

MRS. CARR:

Can 1 testify?

ME. CARR:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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ITt’s hard because we’re jumping back and

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. All right. Mrs. Carr is
cestifying now. Go ahead, Mrs. Carr.

MRS. CARR:

When I had originally called, because Ior
-« when I originally called after we had noved in, I
called about the first guarter bill, which is Exhibit
Twe and Three, because our closing date wasn’t~until
January l4th and these bllls are dated January lst.
S0 I was asking them, did you start me at, you know,
my c¢losing date. And the girl, Penny I spoke with

' told me she had to call back te f£ind out when my

15)lelosing date was. So then she called me back and

£

ot

Y
o

s\
uT

said, ves, we didn’t start cnarging you untii “he lath
and that their billing date is wrong, that they're
lautomatically printed‘from the first. ESo then we had
gotten the second quarter bill and when I explained to
lier about the sewer, she had told me that she would
give me the slz credlc on the ball deﬂucted, Bul I
told her we alreaay mailed in the paymert So then
she said, we’ll do it next guarrer, you know, it*11
refiect then. So I said, well, now, when next guarter

comes 1t’s still an the sumrmertime. We're still going

Sargent's Court Reporting berv1pe, inc.
{814) 536-8908
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to be doing the same exact thing, doing the

landscaping, the kids in the water, washing cars. She

| says, call again next quarter and we’ll give you

‘ancther adjustment. So when I called the next

quarner, she said, we onl.y give you a one-time
adjustment, don‘t keep calling every montna for a
credit, because that’'s not how it works. So I said,

we.l, then 1 would need to speak tc the owner, and she

sa1d, okay, and then he never called me back. That'’s

'when he called my husband back, Joseph Carr.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. So you were told you were --- or

 subseqgiently told that you were only given a one-tine

adjustment?

MRS . CARR:

Corzect.,

JUDGE RAINEY:

And was there any explanation given as tc
thet basis for the one-time adjustment?

MRS. CARR:

She says they sust don’t keep doing 1t

svery guarter. She gaid they’'ll give me the one-time

adjustment and then -- and I said, but whern I called

lyou last guarter you told me call back, and she said,

s

well, we gave you the credit. And I said, you gave ne

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908
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tne $72 credit whlch was the prior quarter. I said,
|we mailed my bill in before it was even, you know, due
date, I said, sc you’'re penalizing me for paying 1t
»:@afly and then that’s when you gave me the credit and
then you told me to c¢all back the following guarter
‘anﬁ now you're telling me that you’'re not giving me
-credic{’ And thén she said, well, I zarn’'t help vou.

You can’'t keep calling here every guarter to get
| credits. |

JUDGE KAINEY:

Now, wag it a courtesy credit or was it a
credit baséd on your stating that the sewer bill
encompassed lawn watering, car washing, tﬁings thaz it
should not have4enécmpassed?

MRS . CAERR:

It was because --- for the car washing
and the lawn, then i1t shouldn’t be on the Séwer; How
ithey came up wi:h‘that figure,‘z mean, I don’t know.

I see that automatically uvp =o 4,000 gallons on any of
the bills. Ycu‘re’automatically charged $72. Sco
| that‘s where I’'m assuming they got that credit for.

JUDGE RAINEY:

So now when they credit you For that
Lrll, are we looking at Complainant Exhibit Number

Flve?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) ©36-8508
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MRS . CARR:

Uh-huh {yes).

JUDGE RAINEY:

Did that result in a zero bill for you
for that particular bill cr were you charged anything
at all for sewer for that particular baill?

MRS. CARR:

We were charged for --- Exhibit Five, we

pazd the full amount on time, the $195.41. So then

| she put the credit for that Exhibit Five, she put

credit ontos Exnhnibit Seven,

JUDGE RAINEY:

How, the credit -~-- and I'm looking at
1t, that was the minamum charge?

MRS . CARR:

Yeg, of $72.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. But you were then held responsible
for the remaining biil, which is a usage charge number
cne of 5108 and a usage charge number two of $15.41°?

MRS . CARR:

Correct.

SUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. So the only thing that
=

|you were credited then was the minimum charge?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8B908
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MRS. CARR:

Correct.

JUDGE RAINEY :

All right. But you were told that 1t
would only happern one time?

MRS . CARR:

Correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Although you said they were continuing to

charge you for things like watering your lawn and for

lwashing vyour car., which should not have been a par:c of

your seweyr bill?

MRS. CARR:

Correct. Because I explained to her when
I called her in CJuly that we;re st1ll in the
summertime, you know what I mean. We're still‘gcing
to be continuing to de this the rest of the summer.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. All r:ght* Do you want to at all
'explain - most of thé other documents that were
maxked afe bills. Arxe there any other bills within

these exhibits that ycu want te draw our attention to?

MRS, CARR:

No. Just -~~~ "no.  We didn’t get any

other credits and they’'re basically just showing you

Saryent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




18

that the same thing’s haprening every month, how he

' charges for the sewer on your water usage.

JUDGE RAINEY :

Ckay. What is the signif:icance of what's
marked Complainacnt Exhibit Number One? And this was a

letter that was dated Octcber 17th, 2005 from North

He.celberg.

MRS . CARR:

Right. He had sent this letter out in
CGctober saying - - you know, to our whole development

saying to, you know, restrict your washing your cars
and your lawns becéuse there's a water shortage. 3But
@t that time, it had rained from October Bth right
throuygn to October 20th. We had over 15 inches of

rain. It was all over the news. And then he sends

out this letter saying that there’'s a water

restriction., $o I didn’t understand why he did that.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Now, there were some discussion that had

' caken place off the record with regard to North
|Hei1delberyg Sewer Company’'s tariff, which was marked

off the record as North Heidelberg Sewer Company

Exhibit Numbexy One. And I note that yvou were also

interested === the Carr’'s were also interssted in this

|document as well. And 1f North Heidelberg Sewer

fargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(81la) 536-8B508 :
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{Company had not offered i1t as its own exhibit, you

would have offered it for yourself., Is there anything
in this document that you want to draw our attention
to?
(North Heide.berg Sewer Company Exhibiﬁ
Number One marked for identification.)

MR. CARR:

Yes. We would like to. When Lerraine
was talking to North Heldelberg's lawyer, Mr. Melia,

he finally --- the reason I want to put this on the

L {record was we recommnended this tariff act on 2724 of

2] 706. We have not received iz, I have his FAXes here.

I didn't receive this until arocund two o’clock

yesterday afternoon. He menticned to my wife --- my

|wife called up asking for it. His reply was, T didn’'t

really think that you were serious.

CJUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. I don’t want to really go into

that, but more of the substance in terms of the relief

that you have requested in this case. Is there a

reference in that tariff that you believe states that

rou should have the relief you‘ve requested in this
Y

case?

MR, CARR:

Yes. le's on Exhibit One, it would he

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 :
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lipage ten. It’'s 302.8.

2‘ JUDGE RAINEY:

0 Do you want tc summarize that sectieon?
4, MR. CARR: |

5 { Can Lorraine do it?

6 | JUDGE RAINEY:

7 Ckay. All r:icht.

& MRS. CARR:

g1 Well, what he’s saying is 1f you havé an

lﬁ‘irxigat:cn system where you nave landscapingkfor
yil‘watering and you don’'t feel that it should bé part of
12 | your watexr bill, then there is other :hings‘that he
13|could du, like he could give us a meter. And :hen to
14 | our ekpense, which i1s the app-.icant, which would be
iﬁkus, we would have to supply --- you know, send in a

16 | sketech of our landscaping ox the property where the
17|wacerlines are, that type of thing. And cheﬂ we would
18ibe given a meter and it would be our responsibility to
19|lmaintain the meter and also the cosi to have it
20 instal1ed. We were never told that we could have a

21 meterx All the times we ever called complaining in
Ezithe summer how he charges for the sewer, we were never
23| told that you can get a meter, a separaté meter until
24| =~-. Mr. Melia had called, I guess the end of last

25| week and had suggested that what they would do is they

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 ‘
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weuld give us a separate weter. And then we nhad ---
he had --- Tuesday he FAXed us over a letter. That

was the letter I was referring toc to you, saying that

‘they would, you know, give us the meter and we would

5{put it in, you know, at our cost we would connect it.

And 1f we agreed to that, to sign that. So then
that’s what I did. And then vyesterday, 1 had said to

him, okay, well, we had agreed to that, but I also

wanted tou have another letter say:ing that we would

have the meter and it would be installed by the end of

April. And he had said to me that they could get me

the meter but it was up to us, you know what I mean,

for us --- because we have to yet a pilumber, so when
it would be inscalled. Arnd I said, that was fine, and
it would be all done by the end of April. And then

that was fine. I sigred the papers, I FAXed them over

7{to Mr. Melia. 1 FAXed them to your office. And then

wirhin a half-hour later, the cocwner, Joe, of North

kH@Ldelberg called my husband to say he had different

 Changes now.

cUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. So wha: would you like

ilto see done in this case?

MR. CARR:

Well, pretty much basically what the

Sargent’'s Court Repurling Service, Inc. .
(814) 536-8908 '
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|contract was, we were originally going to sign
yesterday. Unfortunately, I never had the tar:ff act

| to realize that this should have been cffered te me

1]l last summer of (5.

JUDGE RAINEY

Ckay. S0 why don’'t --=7

MR. CARR:

We were dece:sved.

JUDGE RAINEY :

Why don’'t you, again, summarize what it
L jis thar you would like to have done?

MR. CARR:

We're looking to have a separate meter
four the water usage of watering the lawn, washing
cars, warering landscaping. Which would be hooked up,
 thQh l1've discussed with Mr. Mel:a where we would
‘hook it up, which would basically ke right cutside by
the hose. Tre faucet outside the back of the hQuse
and the meter would be right there, which would bhe
drained in tke letter that we were going to agree with
wag going to be drained in the wintertime and not
used, which would be right there.

That’s when yesterdéy, I guess around
two, three o’'clock 1s when I get the phone call from

North Heidelberg Sewer Company, the owner Jee. Told

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Ing.
(814} 536-8508
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Ime that I weould kave to have the pipes ran from the
Lack of the house up inte the front of the house, put

o well --- 1t’s like a --- the pump is in like a well,

o it keeps it warm so nothing freezes. He told me

that T would have to run all that now up along the

side of the house up te the front and then in this

well pit they call it, where they can come and check

thie meter. And 1 said, well, this Is not the
aygreement that we had. I said, and that would cost me
55

,C00 te have that done. to have a pluwmber run piping

 four feet under the ground all the way up to the front

of the house. And we just basically need a basic

meter, ;ust melering my hose water.

And that's what the agreement that I had

with Mr. Melia with this contract tha. I wanted to put

into evidence.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. And again, this was a settlement

4| that you had --- thought you had arrived at with the

- company recently. Was that yesterday?

MR, CARK:

Correct. That was yesterday. That was

|3/29 of '0s.

CUDGE RAINEY:

All right. And as 1 understand, that

Sargent’s Court Regporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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lsereiement did not bear fruit or at least i1t fell

jthrcugh?

MRS. CARR:
Covrrect.

MR. CARR:

Through the last conversation I had with
the owner o5f Heidelberg Water Company.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. All right. And just so the record

|18 cilear, presently yvcecur water and sewer charges are
hased on the game meter, you Just have one meter for

water and sewage; 18 that correct?

MR. CAKR:

Correct. It‘e just a water meter.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Gkay. Was there anything else that yéu,

My . and Mrs. Carr, wanted to add at this t:ime before

we allow Crogs Examinagtion?

MR. CARR:

Yeah. Just to add it again, I think I

wentioned 1t, was the --- like I said, we came up with

rhe agreement yesterday with Mr. Melia. And baslcally

nothing was ever mentioned about running piping

underground up tou the front of the house with the well

hole. That's what pretty much terminated the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Esrvice, Inc,
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agreement that we’ve had.

Also in this agrsement --- like I said,

the reason why I wanted 2t 1into evidence, it 1is

 showing here that the meter would be drained in the

wintertime, E£2 at this pcint here, you wouldn’t need
to have it in a well pit, you know, for iz not to
frecze.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. Well, that’'s why I wanted to know

specifically from you withou: reterring to or

necegsarily kaving that settlement document in the

 record. Because again, what we don’t --- the

commission encourages settlement, not discourages

settlement. And what may disccurage settlement 1is

having positions that the company may want to take in
| gsettlement, used against them in evidence in a case
that tne case goes forward because the settlement

| falls zhroughk. That’'s why I wanted to specifically

agk what it is that you want tec have done, what 1t s
that you believe you're entitled to here today.

€o in terms of give it to the --- again,
in terms of whas you believe should be done, the
relicf yéu believe yau’ré encitled to.

MR, CARE:

What I bhelieve I was entitled te from <he

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8508
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very beginning was to just have a simple water meterx
hooked right to my rear of my Eome, rlghtkwhere the
water nozzle would come out of the house. Sd then I
could hook my hose 2o the other end and that world
meter how much water usage I was using for ifr:gation;

et cetera.

JUDGE RAINEY:
So you want a second meter?

MR. CARR:

Correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. Which would then measure
consumption based on watering your lawn and your
rwashinq‘yaur car; al. right?
MR. CARR:
Yeah. Et cetera, yeah, landscaping.
JUDGE RBINEY:
Okay. Landscaping?
ME. CARR:
Yeah. Pretty much everything that 1is

L tunder the tariff act of 302.8.

CUDGE RAINEY:

All right. So tnat then that water usage
for car washing, for landscaping, you wculd get a

separate bill for?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Servaice, Incg.
{814} 536-8508
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| sewer usage.

 water meter?

MR. CARR:

Yeah. Which wou.d be deducted off the

JUDJGE RAINEY:

Which would be deducted off rthe sewer

usage, which would still be based on your current

MR. CARR:

Correck.
MR. AICHHOLZ:
Helle?

JUDGE RAINEY:

Yes, we’re here. I'm just taxking some

notes, Mr. Melia.

ATTORNEY MEILTA:

“Tha- wasn’t me,.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Oh, okay.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

But I‘m ready whenever you are.

JUDGE RAIKEY:

s

all right. Was that you, Mr. Aichholz?

MR. AICHHOLZ:

Yes. We couldn’t hear you, sir.

JUDGE KAINEY:

27
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. ch, okay. Can you hear me now?

MR. AICHHOLZ:

Very clearly. We can’t hear the other
phone pretty well.,

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ch, okay. We'll ask them to speak a
little bit louder,

A1l right. Okay. Mr. Melia, you have
'Cr&séyﬁxﬁmlﬂation?

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Your Honor, just a couple of guestions I
wanted to ask cQ Mr. Carr, 1 guess.
CROSS EXAMINATION
51 0. How long have you been a customer of the water and
' sewer conpany? |
A, From January 4th of 05, ‘
¢. Okay. And could you just reiterats real guickly

and Your Honor, 7 ~«-,

¢

CUDGE RAINEY:

I'm gorry. I think he made a ceocrrection
't his original statemenc.
AL 'wm sorry. January l4th of 05,

ATTURNEY MELIA:

Okay. Thank you. Your Honor, just

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8%08
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before T continue on, I know I ra.sed a concern about

the confidentiality of the settlerment discussions,
But, you know, 1t was n>t until I saw the sewer taritf

actually for the first time yesterday that T became

aware of the 302.8 provision, which essent:ally allows
 tny the same sort of corrective action as we were

|discussing in settlement,

o there is an option here in the tariff

lthat allows what we were proposing teo do vis-a-vis

 settlement. And 1 just wanted to make that clear.

And this was no: something that I was aware of before

ard did not make clear to the Carrs. I just was not

i aware this wag in the tariff.

CUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Ané T guess the stumbling block

seems to be in terms of what would need to be done to

make the second meter happen.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

and I'm thinking, Your Honor, rather than

-~~~ you know, the tariff kind of lays out the solution
,:t@ this problem. And I’'m thirking that the best way
te pessibly resolve this would be to possibly go off

the record and just have a discussicn as to how we

make this happen.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Sfargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 526-8908
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Let me ask the Carrs. Are you willing to

' have a discussion with Mr. Melia at this time with Mr.

Aichholz also on the telephone to gee whether or not

vou can get further or possibly make a sectlement

letick at this particular time?

MR. CARR:

I do apoloyize, Your Hendsr, but if I do

it thar way, I don’t understand my rights of

Ckay. What we can do 1is, 18 we can allow

you some opportunity at this time, you and Mr. Melia

land Mr. Alchholz to engage in settlement discussions.

Try te get a meeting of the mind further than you got

yesterday or at least --- yesterday you seem to have

Irearhed at a gsettlemert and then there were some

dirfterences of opinion with regard to what needed to
be done to have the second meter installed, as I
undersrand 1t.

So my guestion here tonday is whether or

| not you‘re willing to engage in discussicons and it

appears that Mr. Mel:a and Mr. Arckholz, as 1 saxd is

also on the line, to see if you can reach that meeting

 @£ the minds with regard to what needs to be done, as

I understand, a sticking point in ordexr for this

St £ ot

Sargent’s Court Repourting Service, Inc,
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second meter, in order for you to get this second

meter Lo see whether wr net you can come to an

jagreenent with regard to that at this particular time.

And what T would do is I'll step outside
the hearing room, because I don’t want to be
prejudiced by anything that is said during the course
of your settlement discussions. Jessiéa, the cours
reporter, will stay here in the room. She’ll come and
 §&£ me gnee you've completed your settlement

digscussions. Now, 1f you're able to reach a

isettlement today, if you're able tc come to agreement

with regard to that sticking point, then we can put

s {that on the record in Lhis case. We'll put the

settlement on the reccrd in this case. And then I
would ask Mr. Melia teo then file what's known as a
certifivcate of satisfaction, which would state that
your conmplaint has been satisfied.

8o are you, Mr. and Mrs. Carr, willing to
proceed in that particular vein at this point?

MR. CARR:

Tes, we are,

JUDGE RAINEY :

Okay. ALl right. Mr. Melia and Mz.
Aichholz, I'm going to leave the hearing room at this

partacular point. You will be able to then engage in

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8208 :
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discussion with the Carrs. When you’ve completed your

jdrscugsions, please the Let the court reporter,

Jessica, know that. Jessica, 1711 just be across the

tha'l. And she’ll be able to then come and get me;

okay?

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Thank you.

MR. CARR:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY :

Sure.

lorr RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE RAINEY:

We'’'re back on the record. There was an

{opportunity for the parties to make another attempt to
l arrive at a settlement of this matter, but that did
not happen. So that we will procveed. Mr. Melia, do

you want to call vour witness?

ATTORNEY MELTA:

Yes, Your Honor. I zall Joseph Aichholgz,

please.

JUDGE RAINEY:

My . Aichhclz, let me swear you in.

JOSEPH AICHHOLZ, HAVING FIRST EEEN DULY SWORN,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

Wi e e W aw aw e owr s e e e e e w w ee mr e e b e e e R ke e e e e Ak e b ee s e e

JUDGE RAINEY:

Please provide your full name and spell
youxr last name.

A. My nawme is Joseph, initial M., Aichholz,

A-T-C-H-H-0-L-2, Jr.

JUDGE RAINEY:

I beg your pardon?

JUDGE_RAINEY :

Ckay. Mr. A:ichholz, by whom are you

1l enployed?

A. North Heidelberg Water and North Heidelberg Sewer

Conmpany.
JUDGE RAINEY:
aAnd what is yeur business title?

A. My buginess title is Chairman of the Board.

JUDGE RAINEY:

And what is your business address?

A. 1047 North Heldelberyg Road, Bernville,

| Penngylivania.

JUDGE RAINEY :

Flease proceed, Mr. Melia.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Thank you, Your Honor.

DIRECT EXAMIKATION

| BY ATTORNEY MELIA:
. Mr. Aichholz, do you have before you the tariff

 for North Heidelberg Sewer Company?

A Yes, sir.

‘0. And do you have before you Section 302.87

A. Yeg, sir.

Q. Dces that allow where a customer is using
signiticant amounts of water that do not go into the
sewer gystem, does that allow the company to basically

install a second meter to separately meter the water

 usage that is not entering into the sewer system?

Yes, sir, it does.

A,
0. Okay. Now, you’ve heard the testimony today of

My . Carr. Is the company willing, first of all, to go
along with that provision for Mr. Carr?
A. Teg, sir.

G. All right. Pleass describe, if you would, what

the company'’'s operational reguirements are in order to

do a second meter?

A. What we'd like to do is we’'d like to install a

;| second pit with a second meter which we will provide

n¢ charge, the meter. If you read the tariff, it says

that the type, size, location and maintenance of such

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) -216-8908B
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meter shall be subject to the appreoval of the company.
And the last two sentences in that 302.8. And them,

Mr. Carr, could have a hydrant, vyou know, and he can

' just hook his hose up to the hydrant, and when winter
comes he just shuts i1t off. That’s all there is to

it. And that would work perfect for vur sake and his.
Q. Now, 1is cthere a se¢ond line that's required to be
lput in? | |

A. 1f he hooks up right there at the meter, he can

tie into the pipe that comes 1into that meter, goes to

' the new meter, there’d be a T there for both meters in

other words, and he goes to the new meter and put a

 hydrant there., He wouldn’t have to install very much

pipe, maybe three teet.

Q. And what wculd be your estimate cf the cost of
that?
A, *m not a plumber. We sell the meters to the

builders that built his houss for SEOG, which 1ncludes
rhe weter and the connection. 1’d say maybe a plumber
would charge $100. If Mr. Carr would dig a hole fox
the weter for the pit, wnich 18 a wheelbarrow full of
dirt, Mr. Carr might do that himself 'and not spend

monay.

Q. How much does the pit cost?
A.  §200.

Sargyent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Q. Ckay. So youa’re providing the meter} right?

A.  Yes. We provide the meter no charge. And we'd
baiso read both meterg. But it we do i1t the other way,
i |then we have the meter from in the house goes to a
’remcte and we would aléo give him that meter, but he
has to hook that up, turn the water off, hook that all
up and do it. And then like he said, drain it in the
slwintercime, and we nave to subtract that meter from
the main meter comingiin; and we’ve had :rouble with
|that in the past with other customers as well. So the

 right way to do 1t is to put a pit in, put a meter in

21and have a spicket marked no sewer, whatever you want

h

e

s
(522

'to do. He can do whatever he wants to and buy all the
:watgr ne wants.

o, And it's a total --- roughly an estimate cost?

A. $400. Probably $460. |

JUDGE RAINEY:

Mr. Aicnhelz, you went a lattle quickly.
II want you to slow down and give me what it is that
tLhe company would provide at its cdst and what it is
that the Carrs would need to provide at their own
joeost . |

A. Qka&,.sir. We would previde the meter at no
'cbarge. " We would come over and help the plumber. We

lock at 1t with the plumber and show hiw where to put

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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it, yeou know, osut front, and make sure Mr. Carr agrees

with that. And then it wculd taxe the plumber te put

in a three-foot piece of pipe from the T at the pit

and he'd come over wo the new pit and hook up the
meter,. And thén Mr. Carr would ﬁavevtc,buy a hydrant,
which would save him a lot of trcubie because the
hydran: will not freeze. You can buy them ét Lowe'’s
probably for $30, $40 for a hydrant. I don’'t know.

BY ATTORNEY MELIA:

. Dees the hydrant go over the pit?  Because that’s
the thing I'm having a tough time wvisualizing.
A. We would supply for a flat $£300.

JUDGE RAINEY:

You would supply what? I‘m sorry, Mr.

Aichholz.

|a. 7The pit and two compressicn pins.

JUDGE RAIKEY:

~Okay. You would supply that, but the

Carrs wouid have to pay for 1t?

A, Well, they would pay for the pit and --- vyes,
$37%0. And -hat’s what we charge the dbuilder that
built rheir house. That’s our contracteocr price and
that's very fair.

CcUDGE RAINEY:

A1l right. So you would supply a pit,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{81l4) 526-8908
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and what was that, addit;cnalé
A And two compression pins. And we would do that
for a £lat $300 and there’s no sales tax on that.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. Go right ahead, Mr. Melia,

ATTOENEY MELIA:

Your Honor, that really completes my
Direct Examination. That's what the company can do,

it’s willing tu do to address the concexrns of the

Carrs.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Mrxr. Aichholz, thig is the company
standard policy 1n regard to what it will provide when
a customer reguests a second water meter?

A. Yes. This is the standard policy. If there’'s one

neighbor over there on Dogwood also who's done the

same thing. We actually have three customers that

have a meter like this. They‘re all the same pit Dbut
ifferent meters.

JUDGE RAINEY;

And they’ve all had it installed?

A. By their plumber and we supplied the meter.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. And they purchased a hydrant?

A "I don’t know if they have hydrants --- my son

Sargent’'s Courl Reporting Service, Inc.
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sa.d they all have hydrants, yes.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. I'm sorry., your son 1s there with
yont |
A, Yeah. He’s the mechanical person. He said they

all have hydrants.
| JUDGE _RAINEY:
Ckay . What's your son’s name, Mr.
fAichh&lz? | |
1A, Same as mine, he’s the I!'!.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. Did you want him to
provide any additional testimgny, Mr. Melia?

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Your Honoy, I guess one qﬁlck gquestion.

BY ATTORNEY MELIA:

(01N Jece, how scoun could this all be done, providing
the meter and everything?

A. Well, tomorrow, whenever, you kxnow. Well,

| tomorraw's Friday, though.

2. Well, next week, siry.

A. If he has the plumber, we would ¢o meet with the
|plumber and discuss it with the plumber at no charge.

I would go or my son would go.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
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That’s all T have for the witness, Your

JUDGE_RAINEY:

Ckay. I was actually referring to «--

| because it uppeared that Mr. Aichholz referred to his

00 11 response to certain answers.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Yes,

JUDGE RAINEY .

Did you want Mr. Aichhelz, III, to

iprovide any testamony?

ATTORNEY MELIA:

I don’t think so, no.

CUDGE RAINEY:

EOS——

Okay. A11 right. Mr. Carr, do you have

{any questions for Mr. Aichholz?

MR. CARK:

Yes, I do. How do you proncunce the last
name again?

JUDGE RAINEY:

Aircnholz.

| CROSS EXAMINATION

;| BY MR. CARR:

9. Mr, Axchholz, ---.

A I can’t hear you, sir.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE RAINEY:

Why don't you come closer, Mr. Carr.

BY ME. CARR:

lwith you in the summer of ‘05, you didn’t know

anything apout the tariff act of 203.8 (sic)?

the meters, they could buy them.

0. OCkay. Then why did you --=-?

A. We provide tne pits and we would supply meters.

me?

Y- I don’t :ec;ll whether I 4.4 or didn’'t. I'm

sorry.

o I do recall and you've newver done that .

kriow.

(3. Mr. Aichholz, when I was discussing this problem

A I knew enough agbout it that 1f the people wanted

AL Well, that may be. I'm not denying it. I don’'t

Q. Okay. There was numerous of other times between

then and now that T have discussed. How do we handie

this problem and you’ve never, ever discussed this;

have you, to let me know about this 302.8 meter?

41

0. lﬁkay. Then why didn’t yvou ever recommend that to

A. I don’t remember, Mr. Carr. I remember talking to

3lyou yesterday -~- I don’'t know how to answer that.

hunestly don’t remembexr.

Q. Okay. HNow, isn’t this as an owner ©f the sewver

1

“Sargent’s Court Reporiiug Service, Inc.
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conpany, you should be aware of this tariff act and

|what ig the rights of you and the homeowners?

A Yeah, it tells us when we have a problem and

that’s where we are today. We try to give good

service. We have good water, we have supsr good

pregsure, I noticed in your letter you complain about
too much pressure, Ycu’re the first person that ever

did that, so everybody else complaints too low.

Q. Okay. But you didn’t answer my guestion.

A, I don't remember. I don‘t rewmember discussing

| this with you.

o Gkay. But there was numercus of timesg ---7
A, We gave you a $72 credit and we did that one time
for a reason. The reason was you had a new lawn and

you needed to water 1t.
Q. But there are numerous cf times that I’'ve
discussed how we can handle this problew without

having it to be ---?

A I honegtly don‘t remember talking to you before,

Mr. Carr. I don't think my son did. Maybe SOmebody

in my oftice did, but I don’t remember.

CUDGE RAINEY:

- Why don’t you move to a new line of

 fgquestions, Mr. Carx.

MR. CARR:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, 1Inc.
: (814) 536-8908
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Okay.

BY MR. CARR:

Q. Now, you also keep mentioning that the pit has to
be in the freont yard?

A, Well, where 1s your pit now?

. In the rear of the house.

It would be the same, right next to that pit.
Okay. Well, you keep menti.cning an'~-«‘ |
Z'm‘sérry.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Only one perscn can speak at a time. Why

'don’t you start your answer again, Mr. Aichholz.
VAL I said the pit would be next to the cther pit,

' like si1x inches away from it.

EY MR. CARR:

Q. Okay. But that other pit 1s in the front yard.,

A. Well, that would be mnext tc that pit.
©0. ©Okay. Next gquestion, ycu testified today that you
don’t knew how much it would cest to have this water

houvked up because you’re not a plumber?

A. We’ll meet with them and show them what we want,

then he can tell you., I honestly don’t know.
Q. Okay. But this would be the reason why we cannot
come to an adgreement today; would you agree with that?

A, Well, no I won’t agree with that. You have to pay

Sargent’s Court Repeorting Service, Inc.
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a plumber to hook it up 2nside the house and pipe it

lts these other pipes you're talking about. And then

we have to subtract --- we have to have a meter and a
remote. ITt's difficult te do and you’'ll end up with a

problem again. This is fool-proci what we’'re going to

' do. But we're willing to work with your plumber as

machk as we can.

Q. I understand that. BRut you are aware that most

meters and pits are in front of the house?

AL Yes, s1r.

‘Q} Okay.

A Where the waterline 1is.

iQ. Yeah. Fox my water to ke ---7

A They don’t don't break down, they don’'t make

rrauble.,

Q. Gkay. But this 1s the reason why we cannot come

to an agreement is because you really can‘t give me an

exact cosSt or an approximate ccst on how much it would

|be to put thig pit in, because from my faucet to the

front of the house is roughly about §9 feet. And to

run two plumbing lines undergrocund, four feet

|underground to be acceptable not to freeze, that's

|very expensive.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Your Honor, l1'm going te object., I don't

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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thonk that the witness tegtified that we needed to run
tweo lines four feet underground. He said all we got
to ¢o 18 put a T on off the exist:ing meter,

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. Let wme just ask Mr., Carr this

because it's now confusing to me. Where is the

existing pit?

MR. CARR:

In the front of the house, all the way to
the sidewalk.

JUDGE RAINEY:

In the freont of the house?

MR. CARR:

Yean.

JUDGE RAINEY:

okay. &All right. Now, 1is it your

contention that because of where the existing pit is,

that it would be difficult then for a second pit to be
put in in a way that Mr. Aichholz has explained and in
the method that he has explained with regard to the

tes and the hydrant. Are you saying that it would

need to be put in a separate way or a different way

|that would be more costly to you?

MR. CARR:

Yeg, it would.

Sargent’s Court Reporling Service, Inc.
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JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. So you're contradicting Mr.
Aichholz’'s testimeny;lls that what you‘re doing? I

mear, in terms of --- it appears that he’s stating

{that the second meter can be put :in one way, but

you’re saying that it would need tc be put in another

‘way that would be more costly tc you?

Well, in the locaticn that the pit would
be in. There’s no reason why the pit can’t be right
in the back of my house. He's ~--.

JUDGE RAINEY:

I thought you said your existing pit is
in the front of your house?

MR. CARR:

Correct. He wants me to put another pit
in witn another water meter.
JUDGE RAINEY:

I thought he said to put apother pit in

|would we six inches away?

MR. CARR:
Correct. But now to run the water to the

back of wy house to where my gargen hose would be,

that would be --- a plumber would have to come in and

dig up my whole yard, roughly axound 50 feet, put all

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) H36-8B90%
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‘new lines in, that would ke very expensive.

JUDGE RAINEY:

And 1’m not sure rhat I understood Mr.

'Aichholz to be saying that. Is that your testimony,

{Mr. Aichholz?

A. Judge?

JUDGE RAINEY:

Yes.
A. Yes, sir. I said they put the pit next to the
other pxnvand put the hydrant there. But I understand

what Mr. Carr is saying alsgn. He's worried about

putting the pit out there and hooking new water up

that they’re running around behind the house in oxder

to have the hydrant behind the house, instead of out

:frnnt. I understand what he’'s saying as well; okay?

Qur argument is or our argument would be that we put

the pit out fLront. The pit yets ipstalled and the

hydrant gets installed right there where --- it would

be behind the bush somewhere or wherever. If he wants

te run the hydrant 50 feet away, he’s correct. You
have to dig a ditch, put the pipe underground three
feet, at least three feet to keep it from freezing.

JUDGE RAINEY:

But you’re saying he doesn’t nave to pat

1z 50 feet away?

'Sargent’s‘Court Reporting Serv;te, Inc.
(814} 536-8508
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A. No, and they c¢ould put it right there at the piz,

| but then it may not look like he wanted it to look. I

understand what he’s saying. 1'm not arguing with the

man. I'm just trying to make this thing work 1if we
car.

JUDGE RAINEY:

S0 :t’'s an aesthetic situation?

MR. CARR:

Correct.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Your Honor, that’'s nof the utility’'s

regpongibility to make every:thing aesthetically

ilpleasing. I mean, the utility is to comply with izs

taritt and do what it can and as ccst effectively as

1t can for the custonmer.

MR. CARR:

A e ol S, e A

But Lu have 1t in the pit in the front
would not do that.

ATTORNEY MELTIA:

Well, our position 18 that’s the
best ---.

MR. CARR:

It would not be cost effective for me.

JUDGE RAINEY:

kecause of the unsaightliness of ic?

Saryent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(81l4) 536-8906& ‘
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MR. CARR:

Well, yeah. It’s right there by the
sidewalk. I mean, not only pecple could trip over 1t
walking on the --- if they just happen to go off the
sidewalk less than a foot, they could trip over that.

And that would be my liability because of where he

wants the p:t located.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Well, it’s near where the other pit is
lorated; right?

MR. CARR:

Yeah, but there’d be ne water spout
sticking out of the ground for me to hock a hose to
sitting cut about a foot te twe feet 1in the air.

- JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Do you have additional guestions
for Mr. Aichholz, Mr. Carxr?

MR. CARR:

No, I do not. -

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. You may be seated
then, Mr. Carr,

MR. CARR:

Thank you.

JUDGE RAINEY:

49
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Any Redirect, Mr. Melia?

ATTORNEY MELIA:

No, Your Honor. Il think we've kind of

lgot 1t pretty --- at least plainly out there for you

to decide.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. Let’s then deal with the exhibits.
Mr. Melia, do you have any abjections to the admiss:icn
into evidence Complainant Exhikits One through Nine?

ATTORNEY MELIA:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

They will be admitted into evidence. Mr.
and Mrs. Carr, do you have any cbjection to the

admzssioh,into evidence of North Heidelberg Sewer

| Company Exhibit Number One?

MR. CARR:

' No, we do not.

MRS. CBARR:

No.

JUDGE RAIKEY:

Okay. So that will be admitted into
' evidence as well.
I'd ike to thank the part:es and :the

witnegs for appearing here today. 1 will be rendering

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 526-88908
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a written decision with regaxcd to this case. And if
there’s nothing further, then this hearing 1is
adjcurned. Thank you.

ATTORNEY MELIA:

Thank ycu, Your Honor.

MR, CAKR:

Thank vyou.

MRS. CARR:

Thank you.

* ok ok Kk w ok k%

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 11:32 A.M.

* ok ok kR K kK
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£ ERTIFICATE
1 hereby certify, as the
stencgraphic reporter, that thne foregoing
proceedings were taken sterographically by
me, and thereafter reduced to typewriting
by me or under my direction; ana that thas
Ltranscrapt 15 a True and accuralte record
te the mest of my abirlity.
Couxt Peporler
ECEIVEL
RECEIVED
APR 11 2006
PA PUBHC UTILITY COMMISSION
CLORLTAKY'S BUREAU
-PITTSBURGH, PA _ SARGENTS -PIILADELPHIA, PA
SCLEARITELD PA -PRIE A (Oé,g{RT\ﬁ?é’ O&E}M}, ANDIANA, PA <SUMERSET, PA
STATECOLLEGE, PA <OUCITY Pa 1 e sty CORFENSBURG PA Wil KESBARRE, PA
SHOPLIDAVSILRG pa - HARRISBURG. PA fohnsonn PA 15901 SCHARLESTON, WV

(B3 S-+0-H908
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DOCUMENT
FOLDER

North Heidelberg Water Company

PO Box 609
1047 North Heidelberg Road
Bernville, PA 19506

bl
g

L= - b3

| Bii Ty

min|

Jospelt & Lorraine Carr
179 Dogwood Drive
Bernville, Pa 19506

C. 2005544

March 30, 2006
Philadelphia

- Date

invoice #

313142005

2396

Water Bill

j 1st Quarter Service

January 1, 2005 to March 31, 2005 _

Meter # Terms Due Date
64095373 % 33172905
Description - Cuerent Meter | Last Meter Gallons Rate Amount
[Water Consurnpteon -Residential 10724 | 0 10724] 000302 3239
Customer Service Charge ‘ 21.75 2175
TR
H s \l . D
APR 171 ZODE
PA PUBLIC UTILITY GOMMIBSIO
SECRETARY'S B0RErG.
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DOCUMENT

North Heidelberg Sewer Company FOLDER

PO Box 609 |
1047 North Heidelberg Road
Bernville, PA 19506

Bt Te

nim

Joseph & Lorraine Carr
179 Dogwood Drine
Bernville, Pa 19506

A Exhibif 2
C-20035491 |

March 39, 2006

Phitadelphsa

Date

Invoice #

37312005

2161

Sewer Bill

1st Quarter Service

January 1 to March 31, 2005

Meter # Tetms Due Date

64095373 32005

Descenption Current Meter | Last Meter Gallons Rate Amount
| K | 10723 10.723 0.00
| Minimum Charge (Up 10 6600 Gallons) 6,000 0012 72 00
 Usage Charg& #1 (6,001 to 18,000 Gallons) 4,723 0.009 42 51
kit et AW T el

ﬁh:.@ emi V ED

APR 11 2006

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMIGRIO
SCCRLTARY'S BUHEAU X
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TER C}I})mpany B

' AT T \A.u 1. 30, 2000
D 0 C U M E N T pratadeiphis
: ‘ ; ’ Meter # Terms Due Date
695373 E 673072005 |
Desc‘;n‘pzxob Curentieler | Last Meler Galions Rate Amount |
Water Consumption -Residential 31202 10724 20.568]  0.00302] 62.12
Customer Service Charge 21.75 21.75
G .
B D>
! 31
N 7>>
N ¥ —
BV
5 Nl \
Ty Y
Tetal $83.87
Payments/Credits $0.00
Phone: (61{) 4886634 e — ]
PLEASE makethecks payable to: ( o
North ileidetberg WA R

APR 11 2006

PAPUBLIC 17y
O BLE m},’},’g BWAMISQIQN



C-2(115559
March 30, 2006

‘ CU MENT Phiiadelphia
F OLD E R Meter # Terms Due Date
‘ 64095373 -] Net Due 15 Days 711512005
Description Current Meter | Last Mater Gallong Rate Amount
| 31292 10723 20,569 000
Mumtnam Charge (Up to 6000 Gallons) 6,000 0012 72.00
Usage Charge #1 (6,001 o 18,000 Gallons) 12,000 0009 108.00
Usage Charge #2 (18,001 10 78,000 Gallons) 2,504 0.006

/o

M?

15.41

ﬁ\}
W

Total

/\

L@

$195.41

Phone (610) 488-6634
(610) 488-7978

Fax

Payments/Creditsf

$0.00

Balance Due

/3;"1 ys 41

porr+4

o

N

RECEIYE

APR 11 7008

FAPURLIC 111

QECHL raty

ITY COMMISSINN

BU”ENU




North Heidelberg Water Company

I’ O Box 60Y
447 Notth Heidelberg Road
lSex nville, PA 19506

Com F{am’;ﬂ?\;bﬁ &'Cﬂ

20055491
March 30, 2046
Phitadciphis

DOCUMENT

Bl To

(1

fospeh & Loreaine Ciur
7% Dogwood Drive

Berasille, Pa 19506

FOLDER

Date

thvoice # )

YI30/2003

3062

Water Bili

£

Q?f/@uarter Sc—:»rwcm B b

July? 2005 1o Seplember 30 2005

Muter # Ferims Oue Date
6095373 et 20 202005
- o ’
. Description Cutrent Meter | [ ast Meter Gaions Rate Amount
L 4o ) ; o ;
Water € mzsumpuon ~RLSILILHUJ] 31630 31292 20,3381 0ow302 6142
 Custoner Service Charge 2175 2175
}
7
507
.,

!
H

Qg L*::d'\nfr:”b@
CAPR I T 2008

PA PUPMC} U‘rt ity (*OMMeqmnN

«J o

RLTAR W BUCA
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Companont ExthibiT #7

DOCUMENT

FOLDER

North Heidci[‘)ei‘g Sewer Companv

PO Boxe0y
1047 North Hedelberyg Road
Bernville, PA 19506

220655494
March 38, 2006
Phladelpiia

c,
N s

@9@

o L
X \

Date

lnvoice #

93012005

2023

Sewer Bill

PAPym 11T s e

AL T u.. T g L3 Gl

Bt To r.
Ay P oo , i
i Oscpt Soreane Larr
| 79 Dogmocd Detee 73rd Quarter Service
Bernville, Pa 1950 July T8 September 30, 2005
Meter # Terms Due Date
64995373 | MNetDuetSDays | 107182005
Descripton Current Meter Last Meter Gallons Rate Amount
51630 31292 20,338 ,
Mummum Charge (Up te 6000 Gallons) ' 6,000 0012 72 00
 Usage Charge #1 (6,901 to 18,6060 Gallons) Y 12,000} 0.009 108.00
Usage Charge #2 (18,901 to 78,000 Gallons) - 2,338 0006 14.03
it 13 )
(./f/dz
S 7T

APR 11 2008

aleTY
Lo




North Heidelberg W..tter Company P

2O Box 699
1047 North Heidelberg Road

Bernville, PA 193506

Com

'\oﬁ’ “ﬁ‘ @'

L2005 5401

Mareh Yo, 200

Pifadelnhia

i Endall DER
Jospeir & Lonaine Carr b UL

179 Dogwood Drive
 Bernivilie, Pa 19506

IMENT ™~ Water Bill

Dala

invoice #

123072008

3306

( 4th)Quarter Servnce .

Ocicber\T/}ZOOS to December 31, 2.

BECRCTARY 5 BUREAU

PLEASE make checks payable to:
North Heidelberg WATER Company

P

7 ‘Meter# Térm‘s Due Date |
- HAD9SITY Net 24 1!19!2(}6(1
Deseriplion Current Meter | Last Mater Gallons Rale | Amount
{Water Consmnption -Residential 64055 | 51630 12425 000301  37.52
FCustomer Service Charge ' 21.75 21.75
I\
A
I\\ \\%\9 \Q}U‘
4N
A‘\) :; “é’ . ‘
;“"M?“”"
L V @ Total $59.27
, APR 1T 2008 PaymentsiCredlts $0.00
Phone: (610) 488-6634 '
Fax:  (610)488-7978 PAPUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION Balance Due

$59.27




e (omplarcly
E}d’\ bi jﬂt;o{ Date Invoice #

North Heidelberg Sewer Company

PO Box 609 o 12/31/2005 2849

E ¥ L ,‘*hf}l‘.fiﬁ 3 . .

1047 North Heidelberg Road Match 3:2,%

Bgrrmlle PA %9‘:0’ Pinladetptiia

i T U - Sewer Bill
o T

‘ Iéécph & Loteame Carr |
179 Dogwood Drive
| Bernvilie, Pa 19506

N
/ 4tg)Quarter Service

October 1 to December 31, 2005

'DOCUMENT

“FOLDER

PLEASE make checks payable to-
North Heidelberg SEWER Conpany

Meter # Teims Due Date
44095373 Net Due 15 Days l/i;S 12006
Description -1 Current Meter Last Meter Gailons | Rate Amount
S T 6a05s 51630 12,425
;M;nmmm Charge (Up 10 6060 Gallons) 6,000 Lotz 72.60
P Usage Charge #1 (6,001 to 18,000 Gallons) 6,425 0.009 57 83
Q/\\a\é\" |
\ O A
, 4
4 \‘C‘\ R
p ol
Y
5 PR ANEERY « ;
RECEIVED | Tow
| ; APR 11 2606 Payments[Cred:ts $0 00
Phone (610) 488-6634 ‘
Fax  (G10)488.7978  pppypiiC UTILITY COMMISTION Balance Due $129 83
BLENLTANYTY DUNEAY ,
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North Heidelberg Sewer Company _

KIRKPATRICKELOCKHART Bcozs030

PAGEZ

Fehibit 1.

C20055491

March 30, 2006

Philudelplne ;
Secrotary

pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

P.0. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PR 17120

*
-«

RE
Dear Secretary Altord,

Tn accordance with

the requirements of Title &6,

Application For Tariff, North Heidelberg
Sewer Conpany

A.230008

enclosed (revised) tarxiff is presented which inciudes rates, rules,

and regulations for the
gower service.

Three copies have been enclosed.

(610) 488~7412 1f you have
tariff.

/ WW

M; Aichholz, Jr.

rne

Pt Otfice Bax 477, Berasills, PA 19506

North Heidelbarg Sewer Company to furnish

please contact Steve Willems at
any queatlons oxr comments on this

R=ECEIVE]

APR 11 2006

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
© UECHLIAITS BURLAU

Phooo 6104EE-7412 Presinilie 6104887978
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: E~23QQQ2 Sewer — PA P.U.C. No. 1

NORTH HEIDELBERG SEWFR COMPANY

Rates, Rules and Ragulations
Governing the Furnishing of Collection and
Gawage Treatment Services in a Portion of the Township of
Rorth Htiaelﬁerg and a Portion of the

pownship of Jefferson, Berks County, Pennsylvania

 gmis Teriff iz Filed in Accordance with Title 66, §1302.

centact person: Joseph M. Aichholz, Jr, President
p.0. Box 477, Robesonia Road
Bernville, PA 19506
Phone 610/488-7412

TSSUED¢ February 28, 13%4 EFPFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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North Haldelberg Sewer Conmpany Sawer — PA P.U.C. ©HNo. 1

LIST OF CHANGES

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 ' BEFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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A.230008 ' , Page 3
North Heidelberg Sewey Company Sewer - PA P.U.C. No. 1
IHDEX
Bection !25 scription Page Ho.
Title Page (un-numbered)
Changes Page (future use) 2
Index 3
100. Schedule of Rates:
i101. Based on Mataring 4
102. Minimum Charges And Ummetered Service 4
Rules and Regulationa'
200. Derinitions 5 =7
301. Application for Service 8
302. Service Connection 9 - 10
303. Discontinumhce of Service 11
304. Billings and collection 12
308, Cusiteomers’ Deposits 13
306. Delinquencies, Vielations and Remedies 14
307. prohibited Wastes/Acts 15 = 19
400. Migscellaneous 20
500. Contributions In Aid Of Constructien 21 -~ 23
500.10 Extension Deposlt Agreement (sample) 24 ~ 26
500.11 Prelinminary Memorandum (sample) 27
500,12 Final Memorandum (sample) 28
ISSUED: FRebruaxy 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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A.230009 o N Page 4
North Heldelberg Sewer Company : Sewer - PA P.U.C. No. 1
SECTION 100 ’ , e OF RATS

application: To all customers for domestic, commercial,
industrial or municipal service.

; ; . __Bagad on Metered W ; Service furnished under this
schedule 18 based on water meter readings for service furnished by
North Heldelberg Water Company. Metered connections are subject to
minimum charges as outlined in Section 102. All Customers are
subject to mandatory metering.

Net Ratg Per

. Per Month __Per ouarter 000 G 5

Pirat 2,000 gal. 6,000 gal. $ 12.00
Next 4,000 gal. 12,000 gal. 9.00
Naxt 20,000 gal. 60,000 gal. | €.00
Nesxt 124,000 gal. 372,000 gal. 3.60
Ovear : 150,000 gal. 450,000 gal. 2.40

5 P

. Minimum = Charge For temporarily un-metered
connections Lse the size of the service connection to determine the
jevel of ninimum charga. Metered connections {Section 101l,) are
subject to the minimum charges stated balow.

: : 1,000 Gallons Included Net ;
Meter Size Per Meonth Pex Quarter ~ Par Month Per Quagter
1/2% or S/8° 2 , 6 S 24.00 & 72.00

374" 3 ‘ 9 33.00 99.00
v 4 12 42.00 126.00
1-1/4"% & 18 60.00 180.00
1=1/2" 10 : 30 84 .00 252.00
2" 15 ' 45 114 .00 342.00

3" - 26 78 180.00 540.00

4" ‘ 75 225 386.323  1,069.20

A 150 450 626.40 1,879.20

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 | EFPECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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* A.230009 - Page 5
Rorth Heidelbcrg Sewer Company Sewer - PA P.U.C. Wo. 1
RULES and REGULATIONS

ION

The following words and terms used in this Tariff shall have
the following meanings unless the context clearly requires
sthervise. The words may be shown in upper or lower case form, both
having the same meaning.

"e.B.0.D." shall designate the "Carbonaceous Biochemical
Oxygen Demand® and shall msan the quantity of oxygen utilized in
the biochemiecal oxidation of the organic matter in sewage or
indqustrial waste under standard laboratory procedure in five days
at 20°~C expressed in milligrams per liter mg/l by weight. It shall
be detarmined by ona of the acceptable methods deseribed in the
lateat edition of "Standard Methods for the Exammnation of Watex
and Sewage" published by the American Public Haalth Assocmation
(hareiﬂufter tarmed an "Acceptable Method").

The word "Company" as used herein, shall mean the 'North
‘Heidelbery Sewer Company acting through its properly authorized
officers, agents or employees, each acting within the scope of the
particular duties entrusted to him. -

wcustoner® includes natural persons, partnerships,
aggociations and corporatione.

“pwelling Unit” shall mean any room, group ‘of rooms,
,enclcsure, etc. occupied or Intended for occupancy as a separate
living quarters by a single family or by persons living alone.

WGarbage" shall mean solid wastes from the preparatien,
cooking and dispensing of food and from ths handlan, storage and
sale of produce.

frndustrial Estsblishment? shall mean any premises used wholly
or in part for the manufacture, processing, cleaning or assembling
of any product commodity or article.

ISSUED: Feabruary 28, 1594 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 19%4
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North Heidelberg Sewer Company Sewer - PA P.U.C. No. 1

sradustrial Wastes™ shall mean any liguid, gaseous or
waterborne wasgtes created by or arising from industrial or
- commercial processes, as distinct from Sanitary Sewage.

“occupaad Building™ shall nean any structure erected and
intended for continuous or periodic habitation, occupancy or use by
human beings or animala and from which structure Sanitary Sewage
and Industrial wastes, of either thereof, is or may be discharged.

“Owner? or "Owners" shall include persons, schools, churches,
¢lubg, societies and all other charitable institutions and public
“and guasi public corporations.

wpersont® includes natural person, partnerships, associations
- and corporations.

"pHY shall mean the logarithm to base 10 of the reciprocal of
the hydrogenion concentration expressed ln moles per liter, and
shall be determined by an Acceptablefﬂethod.

"Ptoperly Shredded Garbage" shall mean the wastes from the
preparation, cooking and dispensing of food and from the handling,
storage and sale of produce that have bsen shredded to such a
‘degree that all particles will be carried freely under the flow
conditions normally prevailing in public sewers, with no partlcle
greater than one<half inch (1/2%¥) in any dimension.

npublic Sanitary Sewerage System" shall mean any and all
sanitary sSewers, sewage treatment Works, pump stations or other
. facilities owned and operated by or leased to North Heidelberg
Sewer Company for the collection, transportation and treatment of
sanitary sewage and industrial wastes, together with their
appurtenances and any additiens, extensions or improvements
thereto. It shall also include sewers within the Service Area which
serve one or more persons and discharge into the Public Sanitary
Sewerage System even though those sewers pay not havae been
constructed by Company funds and are not owned by the Company. It
doas not includea separatce Storm Sewers which have been constructed
for the gole purpose of carrying storm and surface runoff, the
discharge from which is not and does not become tributary to the

ISSUED: February 28, 1594 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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North Haldelberg Sewaer Company Sewer - PA P.U.C. No. 1

Companies sewerage facilities.

“"Banitary Sewage" shall mean the normal water-carriad
household and toilet wastes from residences, business buildings,
institutiona, and industrial and comnercial establishments,
exclusive of storm water runoff, surface water or ground water.

uSanitary Sewer"” shall mean a sewar vhich carries sewage and
‘to which stoym, surfade and ground waters are not intentionally

WService Area® shall mean the area spacified in the Conpany’s
application fer a Certificate of Public Convenience which was
approved by the PA Public Utility Commigsion by its orxder on
December 15, 1993. The Service Area is the area to which the
Company provides sewer service and is subject to amending as may be
approved by the PA Public Utility Commission in the future.

ngervice Connection', as it pertains to water service shall
mean the actual water line that services the structure tc the point
where s meter is connectad, "Service Connection" shall mean the -
gsewer line lateral connecting the structure to the Companies sewer
collector main as it relates to sewer service.

gewage shall mean & combination of water-carried wastes from
residences, business buildings, institutions, and industrial and
commercial establishments, together with such storm water, surface
water or ground water as may be present.

nstorm Water Runoff® shall mean that portion of the rainfall
which reaches a channel, trench, sewsr cr sink.

ususpended Solids" shall mean solids that either float on the
surface or are in suspension in water, sewage, industrial waste or
other lieguids, and which are removable by laboratory filtration.

WUnpolluted Water or Waste" shall mean any water or waste
acceptable for direct discharge without treatment to public waters,
as determined by the proper commonwaalth and/or federal regulatory
agencies. '

ISSUED: Faebruary 28, 1594 EPFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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SPCTIO CATLON FOR SERVICE

301.1 Service connection will be made, and sewer service
will be furnished, upon application by the prospective customer (or
ite properly authorized agent). This appllication for servics,
whether verbal or written, shall state clearly the class, scope and
type of use to be made of the service, as wvell as ths purpose for
which it will be used.

301.2 Tha application and these rules and regulations
constituta the contract between the customer and the Company; and
each customer, By the utllization of sewer service, agrees to be

~ bound tharaby.

161.3 A new application must be made to, and approved by,
the Company upon any change in the identity of the contracting
customer at a property or in the service, and the Company may. upon
ten (10) days’ notice, discontinue the sewex gservice until such new
application has been made and approved. ‘

~ 301.4  Each application for scwer gervice must be made in
conformity with, and state the basis of, rates applicabla to
custemers under the Tariff.

TSSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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. SECTION 302. SERVIGE CONNECTION

502.1  Tha Company will make all connections to its straet
sewers and will furnish, install, and maintain all laterals from
the sewer to a point immediately inside the portion of the
customer’e property which abuta the street ox road, all of which
service line shall be the property of the Company and ehall be
sccessible te and under its control.

402.2 All house sewers from the end of the lateral shall be
approved by the Company as to size, kind of pipe and installation
and shall be kept in good repair by the customer at his expense.
House sewers and all purjied soil pipe shall be tested for watexr
tightness. The Company ghall be notified before such lines are
backfilled, so they may be inspected. All service lines gshall be
spaced at least forty (40) inches belov the surface of the ground.

302.3 All leaks, out of, or into, service linas shall be
propptly repaired. Where the leak is located on property belonging
to the customer, customer will be responsible for tha repair. oOn
failure to make such repair with reasonable dispatch, the company
may discontinue the sexrvice by maans of stopping the flow and will
not resume service until the Company has been reimbursed, in full,
for all propar and necessary expense involved in terminating and
rantarting the flow.

302.4 The Company sball in no event be responsible fox
maintenance of, or for damage done by sewage escaping from that
portion of the sewer service line +hat is on the customera
property. The customer mist comply with all state and federal
regulations in reference thereto and shall make any changes thereon
which may be required because of grade, location of mains or other.

402.5 All plumbing shall be in accordance with the Amerilcan
Standard National Plumbing Cade (ASA A 40.8) or local code as
adopted. ‘

202.6 No service iines shall bae laid in the same trench with
the gus pipe, water line, or any other faclility of a public service
company, wxcept with written approval of the company, and no line
shall be laid within three (3) feet of any open excavation or

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 . EFPFECTIVE! May 16, 1994
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vault, except with written approval of the Company.

302.7 Custoners including multiple usa customers such as a
group of townhouges, apartments or condominiums will provide each
Dwelling uUnit its own sepurate water meter and thus billing will

all be based on water meter readings. Each Dwelling Unit will be

billed as a separate service connection. In the event that Dwelling
Unite cannot be metered separately, the company may allow, at it’s
own diseretion, for each Dwelling Unit to pay the minimum charge
basad on the size of the incoming water Service Connection.

302.8 Mataring of unpolluted water. In the event a customer
has an irrigation system for lawn and landscape watering, or a
swimming pool, neither of which contribute any watsr to the public
sanitary sewar system and who are also billled for sewer servicae
based on water meter readings who desire to not pay for sewer
gservice bamed on water flows that do not enter the public sanitary
sewerage system may make application to the Company, giving the
name of such customer, his address, and setting forth supporting
data fully describing all sources of water, as well as tha
disposition of wataer not to be entaring the sewerage system. The
application shall be accompanied by a sketch to approximate scale

showing the plan of the property, the water distribution system,
 gewver layout, existing meters, and proposed meters in the scheme to

determine the quuntity of flow not entering the public sanitary

gewerage syptem. The cost of furnishing, installing and maintaining

any meters utilized to measure water not enterling the public
sanltary sewerage system gshall ba borne by the applicant. The type,
size, location and maintenance of such meters shall be subject to
the approval of the Company. Water meters utilized to datermine the
flow of unpolluted water not entering the sewerage aystem shall
renain the property of the Company.

302.9 The use of sewer service by a customer shall be in
accordance with the class, scope and type of use, and for the
purpose stated in his application and service contract. A customer
shall not use, or allow use of sewer gervice facilities, for others
axr for purposes other than those covered by his application. To

- make sewar service available for other purposes or chaz:acter of
use, a new application and contract is required.

LSSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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CE OF

303.1 Whenever the customer desires to have his service
sontract terminated or sewer service discontinued, be shall notify
the Company. The customer will be responsible for the payment of
all service rendered by the Company prior to the time of such
notice and during a reasonable time thereafter (not to exceed 7
days) to enable the Company to make the final reading of the water
meter or mweters, or to discontinue service. '

303.2 When premises will be unoccupied temporarily, the
. customer shall notify the Company, and the sewer gservice will be
turned off simultansous to the water belng turned off, and all
charges will cease from the date vhen water and sewer servica is
turned off. When the property is again occupied, the customer shall
notify the company, and tha.watez'and,sewer sarvice will be turned
on. No refund or allowance will be made for unoccupied property
when notice has not been given. No refund will be allowed for
property unoccupied for & period of less than one month.

IBSUED: Pebruary 28, 1994 - | EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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| sEcgng 304. BILLINGS AND COLLECTION

304.1 The treatment service charge provided for in this
Tariff shall be billed and be payable quartexly or monthly when so
requested by a Cuatomer. The billing shall be the treatment service

charge computed on the actual water used for the preceding quarter,

or preceding month, for oustomers billed on the bagis of water
consumption. The period of service billed shall coincide with the
dates on which the water meters for purchasing water have béean
read. ’

304.2 Terms of payment. All bills for sewer service will

be rendered as specified on the schedule of rates and are due and

payable on presentation. If a bill is not paid within 30 days after
peing rendered, a late payment charge of one and one-quarter
percent (1%%) per month of the billing period shall be added to the
amount due on the bill rendered.

304.3 The Company either directly or through any person whom
it may appoint or with whom it may contract, will render such bills
for the service charges imposed and will make collections théreof
in aceordance with this Tariff. ’

304.4 Bills and notices relating teo the txreatment service
chargas will be mailed or delivered to the customers last address
25 ehown on the books of the Company, and the Company shall not
othervise be responagible for delivery. No change of address will be
honored unless and until such change shall have been furnished to
the Company.

204.% Tho Company shall have accass at all reascnable times
to all oustomers astablishments connected to the public sanitary
pewerage system and to any water neters neasuring water used in
such establishments 4o inspect the connaction with the public
ganitary sewerage sgystem and/or the discharge of sevage, water or
industrial waste into much system. F%ﬁzgﬁgﬁgiyﬁzfj

APR 11 2008
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1SSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994




03/28/2006 13 41 FAX 717233717 KIRKPATRICK&LOCKHART ’ - Bo015/030
. B3-23-2006 18:07  TUBIN USA é PAGELS

¥

-«

%.230009 , Page 13
North Heidalbaryg Sewer Company Sewer - PA P.U.C. No. 1

308:1 = The Company reserves the right to require a deposit
equal to the estimated gross bill for any single billing period
plus onea month, with a minimum of $5.00 to secure paymantsz of sawer
service rendered, where the credit of the customer has not been
eastablished in compliance with P.U.C. regulations. Upon this
deposit the Company will pay eleven percent (11%2) interest per
annum. ' '

305.2 The Company Will refund said deposit on netice to
discontinue service and after payment in full has been made for all
services rendared or when the customer shall have paid undisputed
bills for service over a period of twelve consecutive months.

o--uu,,,\
F""‘u \\r/jl‘m“
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ISSUED: February 28, 1994 EPFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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SECTTON 306.  DELINQOUENCLES, VIOLATIONS AND REMEDIES

306.1 Each service charge and late payment charge imposed
shall be a debt due the Company, and if not paid within thirty (30)
days after the date of the bill shall be deemed delinguent. In the
event of fallure to pay the amount due after they becone
delinguent, the Company may upon proper notice in writing take such
steps as may be necessary to accomplish the sewer closing. Such
sewer connection shall not again be turned on or the sewage service
restored until the amount dus and late payment inecluding a one time
restoration fee of $20.00 shall have been pald. Except that service
may not be discontinued for any reason unless accomplished under
Penneylvania Public Utility regulations applicable therato and in
effect at the time of such contemplated discontinuance.

306.2 Sewer Service to any customer may be discontinued for
visnlation of any of these xrules and regqulations. However, before

service hmay be dimcontinued for any violation, the Company shall

give written notlice to the customer, stating the rule violated, the
manner of the violation, and a reasonable date after which service
will be discontinued if the violation continues. After service is
thus digcontinued for vielation of tha rules and regulations,
gervice will not be resumed until reasonable assurance is given
that the customer will comply with the rules and regulations and
until a one time $20.00 restoration fee has been paid to the
Company - '

18SUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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307.1 Ko Stormwater from pavements, area ways, roof runoff

- water, foundation draing, subsurface drains, water from springs,

cooling water, basement sump pumps, unpolluted industrial ox
commerclal process water or other sources shall be admitted to the
Sanitary Sewers. :

407.2 The discharge of excessive amounts of Unpolluted water
or waste to a sanitary sewer ia expressly prohibited by the
Company. The Company reserves the right to define the amount it
deena excessive in each particular instance and to determine the
a&equacy of a sewers’ capacity.

467.3 Crogs connectiona between the poteble water supply and
the sewerage system constitute a potential danger to the public
health. Therefore, all direct and or indirect connections whereby
under normal or abnormal conditions the potable water supply may
booonme contaminated from an inferior water supply from any unit of
tha sewage treatment works, or by any appurtenance therecf or fronm
any part of the sewerage syttem are heraby specifically preohibited.

307.4 All Industrial waste proposed for discharge into the
gewer system shall be studied to determine the degree of pre-
treatment necessary in order that the industrial waste will not
adversely affact the public sanltary sewerage system or the sewage
treatment process. The company will bave the authority to properly
control any industrial waste dlscharge into its sewerage system by
regulating the rate of any industrial waste discnarge into its
sewerage aystem by requiring necessary pretreatment, and excluding
industrial waste, 1f necessary, to protect the integrity of the
companies sewerage system.

In general, Industrial waste will be considered harmful to the
public sanfetary sewerage system if it may cause any of the
following damaging effects: (a) chemical reaction either directly
or indireatly with the materials or construction of the public
sanitary sewerage system in such a manner as to impair the strength
or duxrability of the sawer structures; (b) mechanical action that
will destroy the sewer structures; (c) restriction of the hydraulioc

ISSUED: Februaary 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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capacity of the sewer structures; (d) restriction of the normal
inspection or maintenance of the gewer structures; (e) danger to
public health and safety; or (f) obnoxious condition inimical to
public interast.

307.5 The Company shall have the right of access at all
reasonable times to industrial or commercial establishments and To
any water meters used for establishing or determining water
censunmption, water excluded from the public sanitary sewerage
gystenm, and sewaga and/or inQustrial wastes discharged into the
public sanitary saverage systems. '

907.6 The discharge of Garbage to the public sanitary ‘
sewerage system 1s expressly prohibited unless the garbage iz first
Properly Shreddad.

307.7 No person shall discharge to the public sanitary
sewerage system industrial wastes having any of the following
characteristics: ;

{(a} Wastes containing any gasoline, naphtha, fuel, oil or
other liguids, solids or gases whieh by reason of their nature
ar guality may cause fire or explosion or be in any other vay
injurious o persons, the structures of the public sanitary
sewerage system or its operation.

(b) Wastes having a temperature in excess of 120° F or less

(c) Wastes having a pH lower rhan 6.0 or higher than 9.0
having any corrosive propaerty capable of causlng damage of
hazards to structures, equipment or personnel of the publie
sanitary sewerage system. Where the Company deems it
advisable, it may regquire any pexson digscharging industrial
wastes to install and maintain, at his own expense, in a
manner approved by the Company or its representative a
euitable device to continuously measure and record the pH ot
tho wWastes so discharged.

(d) Wastas containing any noxjous or malodorous gas or

ISSUED: Febyruary 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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substance which either singly or by interaction with sewage or
other wastes is likely in the opinion of the Company to create
a public nuilsance or hazard to life or prevent entry to sewers
for their maintenance and repair.

(8) Wastes, containing ashes, cinders, sand, mud, straw,
shavingse, metal, glass, rags, feathers, tar, plastics, wood,
“hair, chemical or paint residues, greases, paunch, nmanure,
cotton, wool, plastic or other fibers, lime, alurry or any
other solid or viscous material of such character or in such
quantity as in the opinion of the Company may cause an
obstruction to the flow in sewers or otharwise interfere with
the proper operation of the public sanitary sewerage syectenm.

{f) . Wastes containing insoluble, non-flecculent substances
having a specific gravity in excess of 2.65.

(g Wastes contalning soluble substanceg ih, such
concantrations as to cause the specific gravity to be greatar
than 1.1. |

(h) Wastes containing any of the following substances in
concentrations exceeding those shown in thae following table as
measured by an Acceptable Methed.

Substance Maximum Permissible
Phsnolic compounds Cancentration
as CG6HS0H 1 mg/l
Cyanides as CN o o] "
Cyanatas as CNO , : o} o
C.B.O.D. (5 day) 50 ®
Iron as Fe 7 n
privalent Chromium as Cr plus three T v
Hexavalent Chromium as Cr. plus six 0.a5 n
Nickel as Ni 1 n

- Copper as Cu E 0.5 "
Lead as Pb 6.5 ®
zine as Zn 0.5 "

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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and wastes containing other matter detrimental +to the
operation of a sevage treatment plant or sapitary sewers
causing erosion, corrosion or deterioration in sewers,
equipment and structures of a sanitary or sewage treatment
plant.

(i) Wastes containing more than 100 mg/l by weight of tar,
fat, oil or grease. ~

($) Wastes ocontaining more than 10 mg/l of any of the
following gases, hydrogen, sulfide, sulfur dloxide, nitrous
oxide, or any of the halogens. :

(k) Wastes containing a toxic or poiscnous gubstance, in a
sufficient guantity to injure or interfere with any savage
treatment process, constitute a hazard to humans or animals or
crestes any hazard in the public sanitary severage system
ovperation and such toxic wastes shall include, but not be
limited to wastes containing cyanide, chromium and/or c¢opper
ione.

(1) Any waste containing toxie substance in quantities
suffleient to interfere with the biochemical processes of the
sewage trsatment works or that will pass through the sewage
trestment works and exceed the state and/or federal ragquire-
ments in respect thareof.

(m) Any waste containing radicactive isotopes.

307.8 No person shall discharge any waste containing the
effluent from any privy, on-lot sewage dispesal system, cesspool or
osther receptacles for receiving and holding sanitary sewer for an
extended period of time before discharge into the public sanitary
sewerage aystem.

307.9 The straength of any industrial waste, discharged to

‘rne public sanitary sewerages system, shall pe determined at least

once annually, from samples taken at the sampling point mutually

agreed upon by the Company and the producer of such waste, eithew
(a) by suitable sampling and analysis of the industrial waste for

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994



- 04/23/2008 13 43 FAX 73723373 xmnmmzcxa:ccmmr,‘, . @o21/030
@3-25-2006 12108 TUBIN USA

£

-

PRGEZ1

A.230009 | Page 19
North Heldelberg Sewer Company Sewar - PA P.U.C. No. 1L

-,

a three-<day pericd during which time the strength of such waste
peing discharged or production in the industry is at its maximum or
(b) by relating production and industrial waste strength at the
time of sampling to waste strength at maximum production or (¢)
from estimatas, or (d) from relationships of products, produced to
gtrengths established. In establishing industrial waste strengths
for treatment service chardge purposes, the analysis shall be made
by an Aeceptable Method.

407.10 The Company may require the exclusion from the public
sanitary sewerage system of non—contaminataed waste waters and watexr
used for cooling purposes or a customer billed upon the basis of
water consumption may exclude such waters from the public sanitary
geverage system. The customer may, or the Company may regquire the
customer. to install and maintain, at no expense to the Company,
meters approved by the Company for measuring the water excluded
from the public sanitary sewerage system or the sewage and
industrial waste entering the public sanitary sewerage system. The
service charge ahall be based upon the gquantity of water detoermined
to be mctually entering the public senitary sawerage system subject

to the minimum service charge set forth in the rate schedules shown

therein.

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 = EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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LLANEOUS

400.1 All terms, conditions, 1imitations and reguirements of
the Commonwealth of PA, Department of Environmental Resourcss,
Water Management Program, Part I NPDES Permit No. PA 0033766,
Part IX Permlt No. 0693405 and Planning Code No. 1=~06936-005~4

shall ba in full force and effect along with the herein recited
tariff.

400.2 ¥No agent or employee of the Company shall have the
right or authority to bind it by any promise, agreement, or
representation contrary to the letter or intent of these rules and
regulations.

400.3 The Company reserves the right to alter or amend these
rules and regulations in the manner provided for undsr current PA
public U£ility Commission rules and regulations.

TSSUED: February 28, 19394 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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500.1 The Company will extend existing sewer collaction
nains a distance of thirty-five (35) feet for each bona fide
prospective customer making application for sewer service there
from for a period of one year or more under these Rules and
Ragulatisns. Such extensions will be made without cost to such
cugtomer(s) .

500.2 With an extension greater than thirty-five (35) feet
in length for each bona fide customer is required or requestad,
such extension will be made under ths terms of an YExtension
Deposit Agresment". The Company shall have the exclusive right to
determine the type and size of collector mains to be installed and
any other facilitles required to rander adeguate service. However,
where the Company decides to install a pipe or sewage pump station
larger thun necessary to render an extension of adeguate service to
the applicant, all estimated or actual cost flgures referred to in
the "BExtension Deposit Agreement shall include the material cost
and installation cost for a pipe and/or pump station the size of
which 1is necessary to provide adeguate service to the applicant.
Any incremental costa of a larger pipe and/or pump station will be
the responsibility of the Company. All estimated or actual cost
figures referred te in the in the “Extension Daposit Agreaemant®
shall include a reasonable allowance for overhead casts and taxes.
The ninimum pipe sizes for extensions shall be 8" and the minimum
manhole size shall be 48" in diameter. Pump stations or other
conveyance mechanisms shall be in accordance with standard
enginearing practicez. BAll 1line extensions and conveyance
- mechanisms are subject to the standards as set forth in an act of

‘Januery 24, 1966, (1965 P.L. 1535, No. 537), known as the
"pennsylvania Sewage Facilities Act®, as amended.

-

500.3 In determining the length of and necessity for any
extension required, the terminal point of such extension shall in
all cases, ba at that point in the curb line which is equidistant
from the gide property lines of the last lot for which Sever
sarvice is reguested. A street service connection will be provided
only for customer service lines that extend from the curb to the
premises to be merved which are laid in a straight line at right
angles to the curb line. ,

500.4 For the purposes of Saction S500.:
(1) "Bona fide prospsctive customers® shall mean any

owner or lessee who is oxr will be the occupant of an existing
developed premises having a curb line abutting on that part of

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 . EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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a street or public highway in which there is, or is to be,
located a sewer collector main of the Company, who shall file
a signed application for new gtreet service connection(s) to
such premises and for sewar service to begin Jimmediately
 following installation of the streect service connection.

(2) "grreet gervice connection™ shall mean 3 pipe with
appurtenances usged to carry sanitary sewage from the curb line
of the premises to the gewer collector main of the Company;
+his connection nmay alsoe ba referred to as a lataral.

$00.5 contributions or advances considered to be taxablea
incoma as defined by the Internal Revenue Serviece will be accounted
for in the terms of the agrecment. The Company has chosen the
following methodology with regard to the ratemaking treatment of
raxes resulting from contributions and customer advances:

Full gross-up: The Contributions In Aid of Construction (CIAC)
or Customer Advances (CA) received by the Company is “grossed-
up" to include tha additional funds necessary to pay state and
fedaral income taxes. The amount of the funds (CIAC or CA)
must be surfficient to pay for the extensaion and pay for the
state and federal income tawes.

The applicant will deposit with the Company, upon notice that
the Company is preparsd and able to go forward with the work,
an amount in cash egual to: (1) the Estimated Cost, lessz (2)
the Applicable Credit divided by (3) the Income Tax Expansion
Factor, where items (1), (2) and (3) are to be determined as
follows: ' ‘ ~

(1) The Estimated Cost of the Applicant’s Deposit shall
include estimates of the cost of sald collector main(e),
manholes and any other facilities which the Company shall
have decided are required to render adequate service.

(2) The Applicable Credit shall ba a cradit egual to the
amount produced by multiplying (a) the average Estimatad
Cost per foot of the extension by (b) thirty-five (35)
feet, and by multiplying the product thereof by (c¢) the
nunber of bona fide prospective customers who will be
directly served by saild exteneion.

(3) The Income Tax Expansion factor shall be a fraction,
expressed as a decimal, and shall be equal to 1.00 minus
the value calculated by solving the following equation:

X = PTR 4+ (1.00 - PTR) FTR

Whora UPTRY is the negotiated Pennsylvania Income Tax

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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Rate, expressed as a decimal, in effect for the taxable
yaar‘during the aforesaid cash payment would be included
in the Companies Pennsylvania taxable income. And where
WERTRIY is the negotiated Federal Income Tax Rate,
expressed as a decimal, in effect for the taxable year
during the aforesald cash payment would be included in
the Companies Federal taxable income.

500.6 When an agrecment calls for the refunding of depomits,
the Company will refund to the applicant, during the period of ten
(1L0) years from the actual date of deposit, a Per—Customer Refund
Amount for each additional bona fide prospective Customer for whom
a street mervice connection shall be directly attached to such main
extengion, as distinguished from extensions or branches thereof;
provided however, that the total amount refunded shall not exceed
the original deposit, without interest, and that all or any part of
the depoait not refunded within said ten year period shall become
property of the Company. The Per-Customer Refund amount shall be an
amount egual to the average actual completed cost of thirty=-five
(35) faat of said extension divided by the aforesaid Income Tax
Expansion Factor in effect during the year of yrefund.

. 5p0.7 At the concluelon of tha project, there shall be a
roconciliation of the actual costs incurred to the amount of the
deposit that has been paid. If the actual cost exceeds the deposit,
the Applicant shall be responsiblae for payment of the difference to
the Company. If the deposit exceeds the actual cost, the Company
shall refund the difference.

' 500.8 There shall be a reconciliation of the level of taxes
applicable to the project when the Company determines its tax
liability for state and federal government income taX purposes. Any
differences between actual and estimated taxes shall be paid in the
same manner as described in Section 500.7.

500.9 The tax rates contained in the calculation of the
Tneome Tax Expansion FPactor shall ba negotiated by the North
Heidelberg Sewexr Company and the Applicant based upon that rate
which the parties deem to be applicable tot he income of the
Company and the typa of income tax return to be filed. '

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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500.10 Sample of Extension Deposit Agreement:

THIS AGREEMENT entered into this _ day of o '
19, by and between NORTH HEIDELBERG SEWER COMPANY hereipafter
called the P"NHSC," and e hereinafter
ecalled the “DEPOSITOR."™

, WHEREAS, the DEPOSITOR desireas to extension of the sewer
collactor main(s) of the NHSC, as hereinafter described;

NOW, THEREFORE, this agrecment WITNESSETH:

FIRST: The NHSC contracts and agrees te install the
sewer collector main(g), manholes and other facilities, if any, as
shown on the plan hereto attached and mada a part hereof, described
and located as follows: ;

(LEAVE SPACE FOR DESCRIPTION)

: SECOND3 It is expressly understood and agreed that if
the NHSC shall be delayed or prevented from installing the sewer
collection main(s), manholes or other facllities, if any,
hereinabove described, beocause of its fajlure to secure pipe,
mantoles, pump stations, or other conefruction materials, or for
any other causes beyond its control, such rallure or delay in
performance shall be excused; provided, however, that 1if such
£ailure or delay shall in performance shall extend for a period of
more than one (1) year from the date thaereof, then the DEPOSITOR
shall have the right to cancel and terminate this agreement on
thirty (30) days’ written notice to the NHSC, and thereafter hoth
parties shall be relieved of all duties and obligationg arising
bereunder. But this right to cancel and terminate by the DEPOSITOR
shall not be invoked if the HRHSC has received the construction
material and the DEPOSITOR has made the deposit as herelnafter
required, in which event the NHSC shall have the obligation to
prosecute the work diligently to its completion.

THIRD: The DEPOSITOR hereby agrees to’deposit'with the
NHSC, upon notice from the NHSC that it is prepared and able to go

forward with the work provided in Paragraph FIRST hereof, an amount
in eush equal to the estimated cost of the extenoion, including the
egtimated cest of said collector main(s), nanholes and other
facilities required to render adequate sewer service. At the NHSC’s
option, this amount shall be reduced by a cradit equal to the
amount produced by multiplying (i) the average estimated cost per
foot of said main(s) together with manholes or other facllities
required to provida adequate sewer service, by (ii) thirey-five

(35) and the result by (iii) the number of bona fide prospective

TISSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 19%4
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customers who will be directly served by said extension. Upon such
written notice, a Preliminary Memorandum in the form attached
hereto, shall be prepared and signed by both parties showing the
deposit regquired in accordance with the foregoing provisions. Upon
completion of the installation of the extension, a Final Memorandum
in the form attached hereto shall be prepared and signed by both
parties showing the deposit required based on (a) the actual cost
of the extension, including the actual installation cast of the
collector main(s), manholes and other facilitles required to rendar
adegquate sewer service, less, if applicable, (b) the appropriate
credit sllowance based oh actual cost. If the deposit shown to be
due on the ¥Yinal Memorandum differs from that shown on the
Preliminary Memorandum, the DEPOSITOR will depozit any additional
amount shown to be due or the NHSC will refund to the DEPOSITOR any
axcass amount shown to have been deposited, it being the intent of
this agreement that the deposit required shall be based on actual
installation cost. If the actual installation cost exceeds the
depogit as shown on the Prelininary Memorandum, the additional
amount of required deposit must be made by the DEPOSITOR to the
NHSC before the granting of refunds to the DEPOSITOR.

' FOURTH ¢ If tha NHSC determines that refunds are
applicable, tha NHSC hereby agrees to refund to the DEPOSITOR
during & period of ten (10) years from actual date of daposit an
amount egual te the average actual completed cost of thirty-£five
(35) teet of sald main(s), manholes and other facilitles for aach
additional bona fida prospective customer for whom a street service
connection shall be attached to such sewer main extension, as
distinguished from extensions or branches thereof; providad
however, that the total amount refunded shall not exceed the
original deposit, without interest, and that all or any part of the
depogit not refunded within said ten (10) year period shall becoma
tha property of the NHSC.

; FIFTH: = The DEPOSITOR  may request refunds, ir
applicable, under Paragraph FOURTH, once in each Calendar quarter,
and shall furnish the NHSC, at such time, a listing of additional
bona fide prospective customers; however, failure on the part of
Lhe DEPOSITOR to make request shall not constitute a waiver of any
rights hereunder or relieve the NHSC of the obligation to make
refunda with reasonable promptness.

EIXTH: The ownership of the sewer collector main(g),
 manholes mnd other reguired facilities installed hereunder shall at
all times be in the NHSC, its successorg and assigns. '

, SEVENTH: This agreement shall be wvalid and binding on
the NHSC only when executed by its President. ; ‘

EIGHTH: Tnis agreement =hall be binding upon the heirs,

ISSUED: Pabruary 28, 1594 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 189%4
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executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the respactive
?Mies . ‘

NINTH: Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed
sufficient if in writing and sent by registered mail to tha NHSC at
PO Box 477, Robesonia Road and Rt. 183 N., Berniville, PA 19506, and
to the DEPOSITOR at _ , ; , " —

‘ TENTH: This agreement is entered into pursuant to the
legally established Rules and Regulations of the NHSC and the
woerds, phrases, and terms hereof are to be understood and
interpreted in conformity with said Rules and Requlations, which
ara hereby incorpovated herein by reference.

Executed in'triplicate by the parties on the date as
firmt above written.

NORTH HEIDELBERG SEWER COMPANY

WITNESSS

?raaident

WITHESS: DEPOSITOR

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994
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500.11 PRELIMINARY MEMORANDUM

This Preliminary Memorandum is executed by the parties

hereto under and pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph THIRD of

a certain agreement in writing between tha parties entered inte on
the day of « ;s 19 , for the installation by
the NHSC of a certain sewer collection system therein deseribed. It
is, therefore, agreed and stipulated: :

(a) Estimated Cost of collector Main(s) $
(b) Estimated Cost of manholes,
. pump stations and other related
facilities '
(c) Total B o s
(d) Credlit Allowances:

(L (a) + (b) Above divided
by feet of main(s) g
(iiy 35
(1ii) Rumber of bona fide

prospective custonmers
to be directly served
by extension

C{iv) Product of (1), (ii),
~and (iii)
(e} ZIncome Tax Expansion Factor '

(£) 2mount of Deposit:
() minus (d) divided by (e) ) S .
This Preliminary Memorandum shall be attached to the

original agreement in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph
THIRD thereol. — '

Dated: ) NORTH HEIDELBERG SEWER COMPANY
o Date of Deposit
WITHRESS: :
By JPregsident
WITRESS: DEPOSITOR

1SSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994

PARGERS
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500.12 EINAL MEMORBNDUM

This Pinal Memorandun is exacuted hy tha partiea hereto
under and pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph THIRD of a
certain agreement in writing between the parties entered into on
the . day of , 19__  , for the installation by
the NHSC of a certain sewer colliection system therein described. It
is, therefore, agreed and stipulated:

(a) Actual Cost of collector Main(s) §
(b} Actual Cost of wmanholes,
pump stations and other related
facilities
(¢) Total s

(d) Credit Allowances:

(i)‘ - (a) + (b) Above divided

by feet of main(s) S
(14) 33 ;
(iid) Number of bona fide

prospective customers
to ba directly served
by extension

(iv) Product of (i}, (ii),‘
and (1iii)

{e) Income Tax Expansion Factor
(£) Amount of Deposit:
(¢) minus (d) divided by (e) S .

This Final Memorandum shall be attached to the original
agreement in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph THIRD

thérac?.
Datead: L \ NORTH HEIDELBERG SEWER COMPANY
Date of Daposit
WITNESS: ;
By: _,President

WITNESS: DEPOSITOR

ISSUED: February 28, 1994 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 1994



